

Bryan Parmelee

802-503-5753

bryan.parmelee@gmail.com

bryanparmelee.dev | [Github](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Summary:

Highly skilled web developer and seasoned IT professional with five years experience building and deploying web applications using React.js, Typescript and Javascript. Strong communicator and published writer with a knack for explaining complex concepts for stakeholders.

Skills:

React.js, Typescript, Javascript, Next.js, GraphQL, Git, RESTful APIs, Node.js, HTML5, CSS, SCSS, SQL, MongoDB, Firebase, Python, Adobe Creative Suite

Projects:

[Baby Equipment Exchange](#) (Contributor)

- A Code for BTV web application to assist in the collection and distribution of baby and child equipment. Built with Next.js using Typescript and a Firebase backend.

[Gear Wishlist](#)

- A full-stack inventory app I use to keep track of the musical gear I hope to someday acquire. Built with Node.js, MongoDB, PUG, Firebase and CSS.

Professional Experience:

Seven Days

November 2015-Present

Digital Production Specialist

- Utilized the best practices in HTML5, CSS and Javascript to update and maintain a website that now receives more than one million unique visits each month.
- Leveraged strong communication and design skills to produce a daily HTML-based email newsletter that has grown to nearly ten thousand subscribers.
- Developed a custom [standalone Python app](#) to streamline the optimization of image files for the web.

Solidarity of Unbridled Labour

May 2014-September 2015

IS Administrator

- Effectively designed and implemented a flexible technical infrastructure to meet the evolving demands of a newly established graphic design studio.
- Provided effective training, support and documentation for all software solutions and equipment to ensure staff could perform their jobs to the best of their abilities.

Jager di Paola Kemp Design

July 2009-April 2014

IS User Support Specialist

- Provided prompt, reliable and effective user support to over 90 users in studios in Burlington, New York City and Portland, OR both directly and remotely for a renowned design firm.

Education:

Certificates of Completion in Full Stack Development, Typescript, and GraphQL

Full Stack Open

Bachelor of the Arts

College of Charleston